24/06/2022, 10:16
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Fwd: FW: SKIN DOCTOR LEEDS ORDER - viamed.aqib.majeed@gmail.com - Gmail

Fwd: FW: SKIN DOCTOR LEEDS ORDER  inbox x

Derek Lamb via clustered-mail-forwarding-03.uk
to office

customer need 2 * 1580107's
can someone put in thew system

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Dali Svec | LIPOELASTIC LTD. <dsvec@lipoelastic.co.uk>

Date: Thu, 23 Jun 2022 at 15:34

Subject: FW: SKIN DOCTOR LEEDS ORDER

To: logistic@humanmeduk.com <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Cc: tom@humanmeduk.com <tom@humanmeduk.com>, derek@lamb.uk.net <derek@lamb.uk.net:

Hello,

Can you please ship the customer the correct item? And send us a delivery note?
We will organise the collection of the incorrect items and ship it to our office.
Thank you

Dali

From: Matthias Borgert <matthias@humanmeduk.com>

Sent: 23 June 2022 13:03

To: Dali Svec | LIPOELASTIC LTD. <dsvec@lipoelastic.co.uk>
Subject: Fwd: SKIN DOCTOR LEEDS ORDER

Hi Dali,

| have received the feedback below from a Skin Doctor Leeds.

viamed has shipped the wrong products.

I’'m not sure what is best way would be how to handle this now as it happened during the transition.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/#inbox/WhctKKXXMBTxtjbdrXxwngkXsRfMHQwBXwHBCPKvwcscSGfnqgCshPFkrMVFgLmHnjnILLXL 7
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